
 
 
TO: Executive Officers, Unit Chairpersons and Stewards 
 
FROM: Local 410 Elections Committee 
 
SUBJECT: Nominations to the 2023 Unifor Atlantic Regional Council  
 
 
Nominations are now being accepted for delegates to attend the 2023 Unifor Atlantic 
Regional Council to be held June 1-3, 2023 at the Delta in Moncton, New Brunswick 

Local 410 is entitled to 2 delegates and 1 special delegate and 1 observer. Lee Pearce 
will attend by virtue of his office and Adele Jackman will attend as per the local bylaws 
as a table officer.    

 
One (1) special delegate will be elected from the membership at large. This delegate 
will be elected from an equity seeking group within the membership. ie Women 
Committee, Aboriginal workers, LGBTQ, Workers with disabilities, Young Workers. 

One (1) observer will be elected from the membership at large. 

 
Nomination Forms can be obtained from your Local Steward or Unit Chairperson or 
from the website. Nominations must be received at the Local Union office no later than 
April 5th 2023 at 4 pm.  Please ensure the nomination forms are signed by 
both the nominator and the nominee.  Forms can be sent as a jpeg via e mail. 

In solidarity, 

UNIFOR Local 410 Election Committee: 
Barry Crocker 
Allison Ross 
Lisa Leaman 
 


